
From: Scheagbe (Umi) Grigsby <Umi.Grigsby@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 1:12 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Grace Gunn <Grace.Gunn2@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Disclosures 

  

Hi Steve - 

On August 17, I was invited to deliver the keynote address at the Ismaili Council's Emerging Civic 

Leaders Program in my official capacity - they covered my uber/transportation to Glenview. 

On August 21, I attended the Illinois Legislative Agenda and Hispanic Federation event from 4-530. 

On August 22, I attended the Wine & Spirits Wholesalers of America and Breakthru Illinois to welcome 

and honor Illinois Democratic leaders during a reception from 3-5. 

  

Sincerely, 

Umi  

  

S. Mayumi “Umi” Grigsby| she, her, hers (Learn more about pronouns here) 

Chief of Policy, Office of the Mayor  

Desk: 312-744-2477 

Mobile: 312-965-5148 

 

Follow Mayor Johnson on Instagram, Twitter, and Facebook.  
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